
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Executive 
Committee 
 
 
 

Mon 30 Mar 
2015 
6.30 pm 
 

Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 
 
 
 

 

If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact  

Debbie Parker Jones 
Democratic Services Officer 

 
Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 

Tel: 01527 64252 Ext: 3257 
e.mail:d.parkerjones@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 



 
 

 
 
 

Executive 

Committee 

 

 

 

Monday, 30th March, 2015 

6.30 pm 

Council Chamber Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Bill Hartnett (Chair) 
Greg Chance (Vice-
Chair) 
Juliet Brunner 
Brandon Clayton 
John Fisher 
 

Phil Mould 
Mark Shurmer 
Yvonne Smith 
Debbie Taylor 
 

1. Apologies  
To receive the apologies of any Member who is unable to 
attend this meeting. 
 
  

2. Declarations of Interest  
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in 
items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those 
interests. 
 
  

3. Leader's Announcements  
1. To give notice of any items for future meetings or for 

the Executive Committee Work Programme, including 
any scheduled for this meeting, but now carried 
forward or deleted; and 

 
2 any other relevant announcements. 
 
(Oral report) 
 
  

4. Voluntary sector grant 
applications - help me to 
be financially 
independent  

To consider the enclosed report setting out the background 
to applications for grant as part of the ‘Help me to be 
financially independent’ theme for 2015/16.  In addition the 
Committee is also asked to consider the £13,332 
underspend from the grant awarded to the Redditch CAB for 
2014/15. 
 
All Wards  

(Pages 1 - 6)  

Judith  Willis, Head of 
Community Services 



 

Executive 

Committee  

 

 

Monday, 30th March, 2015 

 

5. Exclusion of the Public  
Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, 
to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation 
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt 
information is likely to be divulged, it may be necessary to 
move the following resolution:  
 
“that, under S.100 I of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matter(s) on 
the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in the relevant 
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) 
of the said Act, as amended.” 
 
These paragraphs are as follows: 

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating 

to: 

         Para 1 – any individual; 

         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

         Para 5 – legal professional privilege; 

         Para 6 –  a notice, order or direction; 

         Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or  

 prosecution of crime; 

may need to be considered as ‘exempt’. 
 
  

  

 
 
 



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  30th March 2015 

 

Reports/grants report March 2015\Exec report March 2015 - Financial Independence grant allocation jw/nab.18.03.2015 amended 19.03.2015.nab 

VOLUNTARY & COMMUNITY SECTOR GRANT PROGRAMME 2015/16 - 
REVISED FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Bill Hartnett, Portfolio 
Holder for Community Leadership & 
Partnership inc. Vol. Sector. 

Portfolio Holder Consulted Yes. 

Relevant Head of Service Judith Willis, Head of Community 
Services. 

Wards Affected All Wards. 

Key Decision: Key. 

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 

 
1.1 The Committee is asked to consider the recommendation of the Grants 

Assessment Panel in awarding a grant to a voluntary sector 
organisation as part of the ‘Help me to be financially independent’ 
theme for 2015/16.  The Executive Committee originally awarded the 
grant to the Redditch CAB, however the organisation ceased its 
operation in February 2015.  The available budget for this grant is 
£75,000 and applications are to be considered by the Grants Panel at 
its meeting on 25th March 2015. 
 

1.2 In addition the Committee is also asked to consider the £13,332 
underspend from the grant awarded to the Redditch CAB for 2014/15. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to RESOLVE that 
 
1) the Financial Independence grant of £75,000 be awarded as 

per the recommendation from the Grants Panel meeting 
held on 25th March 2015; 

 
2) a) that the 2014/15 underspend of £13,332 be allocated 

to the Council’s Framework Agreement for the 
provision of debt and budgeting Advice; OR 

 
b) that the underspend of £13,332 be identified as a 

saving and be put in to balances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 4



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  30th March 2015 

 

Reports/grants report March 2015\Exec report March 2015 - Financial Independence grant allocation jw/nab.18.03.2015 amended 19.03.2015.nab 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 
 Financial Implications 
 
3.1 The total budget for grants to voluntary organisations for 2015/16 is 

£241,000.  Executive Committee on 20th January 2015 approved that 
£182,060 be awarded for 2015/16 and of this amount £75,000 was 
allocated to Redditch CAB under the Financial Independence Theme.   
However, due to the closure of Redditch CAB this grant was never 
administratively awarded to the organisation. 

 
3.2 Redditch CAB were awarded a £80,000 grant for 2014/15.  With the 

CAB service ceasing to operate at the end of January, there was an 
underspend in this grant of £13,332.  This equates to two months 
payments i.e. February and March 2015. 

 
 Legal Implications 
 
3.3 Under Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Council has 

the power to incur expenditure which in its opinion is in the interest of 
and will bring direct benefit to its area or any part of it or all or some of 
its inhabitants.  The direct benefit accruing must also be commensurate 
with the expenditure to be incurred. 

 
3.4 There is a further power to make grants to voluntary organisations 

providing recreational facilities under Section 19 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. 

 
 Service/Operational Implications 
 
3.5 Executive Committee on 20th January 2015 approved a 

recommendation from the Grants Panel that Redditch CAB be awarded 
£75,000 under the grants to voluntary bodies theme ‘Help me to be 
financially independent’.  The grant was for the financial year 2015/16.  
On the 2nd February 2015 the Redditch CAB ceased its operation due 
to financial difficulties.  The Redditch CAB were the only organisation 
to submit a grant application under the £75,000 Help me to be 
Financially Independent pot. 

 
3.6 In addition Redditch CAB were awarded a £80,000 grant for 2014/15.  

With the CAB service ceasing to operate at the end of January, there 
was an underspend in this grant of £13,332. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 Agenda Item 4



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  30th March 2015 

 

Reports/grants report March 2015\Exec report March 2015 - Financial Independence grant allocation jw/nab.18.03.2015 amended 19.03.2015.nab 

3.7 Under Urgent Business powers it was agreed that due to the demand 
for this service from local residents that the grant be re-advertised to 
the voluntary sector for 5 weeks during February/March 2015.  A 
Grants Panel meeting is to be held on 25th March in order that a 
recommendation can be made to this Committee on the awarding of 
the Grant.  Due to the timescales for the circulation of this report, the 
Panel’s recommendation will be circulated at the meeting. 

 
3.8 In respect of the underspend in the Redditch CAB grant for 2014/15 of 

£13,332, Members are asked to consider the following two options on 
the re-allocation of this money:- 

 
a) The funding be put in to earmarked reserves for 2015/16 and 

allocated to the Council’s Framework Agreement for the 
provision of debt and budgeting advice.  This Framework was 
established during 2014/15 and the Council entered into an 
Agreement with four providers to deliver debt counselling or 
money advice and budgeting training to help vulnerable 
households to overcome the financial problems in their lives.  
The funding for the Agreement is comprised of Essential Living 
Fund (ELF) and Early Help money.  However, due to the 
reduction in funding to the Early Help Service in 2015/16 this 
contribution will cease.  In addition the ELF funding is also 
reduced in 2015/16.  By allocating the £13,332 to this 
Framework it would enable this Agreement to continue for a 
longer period of time. 

 
OR 

 
 b)   The funding be identified as a saving and put in to balances. 
 
3.9  The Panel consider the grant application in accordance with the Policy 

for Award of Grants to Voluntary and Community Sector Organisations 
(Grants Policy) which was approved by Full Council on the 17th 
October 2011. 

 
  Human Resources implications 
 
3.10 None identified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 4



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  30th March 2015 

 

Reports/grants report March 2015\Exec report March 2015 - Financial Independence grant allocation jw/nab.18.03.2015 amended 19.03.2015.nab 

 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications 
 
3.11 By supporting the VCS organisations to successfully identify 

alternative/match funding we can help mitigate total reliance on 
Redditch Borough Council’s grant programme for many VCS 
organisations allowing them to explore other funding streams.  This will 
allow Redditch Borough Council’s grants programme to move forward 
year on year. 

 
3.12 The Grants process facilitates engagement with and support for more 

marginalised people and promotes equality and diversity issues within 
the local authority. 

 
3.13 Value can be added to the local VCS by ensuring transparency of 

grant-giving practices thus promoting fairness and diversity.  See 
background papers. 

 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
4.1 All successful grant applicants are required to sign a terms and 

conditions form prior to the release of any funding.  Applicants are 
required to attend quarterly monitoring meetings with a requirement 
that a minimum of one member of the organisation is in attendance at 
any training/workshop sessions provided under the Training & Support 
programme.  Members of the Grants Panel will be invited to attend 
events and projects throughout 2015/16 that are supported via the 
grants programme. 

 
4.2 All appropriate documentation pertaining to the Grants process is 

retained and readily available where requested. 
  

5. APPENDICES 
 
 None. 
 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Redditch Borough Council’s Voluntary and Community Sector Grants 

Policy. 
 
7. KEY 
 

VCS - Voluntary and Community Sector. 
LSP - Local Strategic Partnership. 

 
 
 

Page 4 Agenda Item 4



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  30th March 2015 

 

Reports/grants report March 2015\Exec report March 2015 - Financial Independence grant allocation jw/nab.18.03.2015 amended 19.03.2015.nab 

AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
 
Name:   Judith Willis  
E Mail:  judith.willis@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
Tel:       (01527) 64252 ext. 3348 

Page 5 Agenda Item 4




	Agenda
	4 Voluntary sector grant applications - help me to be financially independent

